PROFILE

I am a translation expert and digital marketing expert with experience in translation, transcription, copywriting, localisation, SEO and digital marketing. I have been translating for the last 8 years for translation agencies in the U.S. and the U.K.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance translator, Mission translate; London, United Kingdom 2015present

As part of the main group of freelance translators, I am regularly in charge of the translation and localisation of documents and recordings for industries such as medicine, films, legal and more.

Freelance translator, Selica Intl; London, United Kingdom 2016-present I worked doing translations, transcriptions and localisation of documents and recordings. I was in charge of projects for medical, legal, social media, and storytelling clients. Throughout my work as a freelancer, I regularly take on projects with recording of 60 or more minutes and deliver the final translation within 24 hours.

Social media assistant, Nicole C. Scott and associates; San Francisco, USA. 2015-2019

I work creating content for several clients in California. I worked creating social media content for social media accounts of lawyers, producers, documentarists, Senior houses, and Yoga retreats.

Communication and PR Executive, House of Garaths; London, U.K 2016 - 2017

Worked developing the first integrated social media strategy for the lifestyle brand. This included the management of the social media and creation of content as well as the development of a initial paid advertising effort.

EDUCATION

Cardiff University, Cardiff, United Kingdom - Journalism, Media and Cultural Studies, 2015

London Metropolitan University, London, United Kingdom - Digital Media, 2016

SKILLS

Translation, localisation, transcription of recordings and documents (Spanish to English, English to Spanish).